UN. 364377

17th January 1995

Ms. Debbie Strailn

Dear Debbie

Looking at Adam’s results today we thought that it would be wise
to increase his dialysis in two ways. I would ideally like him
to have six nights a week. I know that this is quite demanding
pbut I think it might be better to do that for a while and see if
his results improve. The other thing we would like to do 1is
increase the volume to 600mls and also give him ten cycles
instead of eight. This will mean shortening the dwell time so
that he is on dialysis for the same length of time at night and

Joanne will talk to you about adjusting the programme oh his Pac
X.

Apart from that his results are fine.

Yours sincerely,

MAURICE SAVAGE
CONSULTANT PAEDIATRIC NEPHROLOGIST

/MG
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